SPESIA & TAYLOR
MEMO

To:  Crest Hill City Council

From: Spesia & Taylor

Date: November 13, 2025

Re:  Repeal of Ordinance 427 and Section 2.92.010 City to Pay Expenses

Attached to this memorandum is an Ordinance repealing City Ordinance 427, passed in 1977 and
which approved Chapter 2.92 (Actions Against The City), Section 2.92.010 (City to pay expenses).

This Ordinance has been in the Crest Hill Code for nearly 50 years. It is unclear as to how many
times during that nearly half century. More importantly, it is unclear as to exactly what situations
the Corporate Authorities in 1977 intended this section to address. The drafting is, in our opinion
vague and not entirely clear.

I have not been able to determine with certainty when the City started to participate in any risk
management associations such SWARM, the current risk pool, but the City does currently maintain
a comprehensive insurance and risk management program which provides City Employees and
elected officials with insurance coverage for covered acts in the course of their employment or
service to the City. Based on the foregoing, Section 2.92.010 appears to be outdated and perhaps
unnecessary.

Because of the vagueness of the language of Section 2.92.010, we are recommending that it be
repealed, including the repeal of the original enacting ordinance (#427) at this time with the
understanding that if it is later determined that the Chapter and Section are necessary for a specific
purpose, the City Council can bring it back but in a much clearer and precise form which will
address any identified need.



